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Attachment "E"
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Attachment F

MEMORANDUM

Fresno County Assessor’s Office

DATE: September 5, 2024
TO: Fresno County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Paul Dictos, Assessor/Recorder

SUBJECT: Cancellation Fees for a Portion of ALCC # 3853
Pursuant to Section 51283 (a) of the Government Code, the cancellation valuation of
2 acres, described in Exhibit A and further identified as Assessor’s Parcel Number

016-110-07, is hereby certified to be $185,000.

The cancellation fees, as specified under Section 51283 (b) of the Government Code, would be
twelve and one half percent of this figure, or $23,125.

Attachment



Attachment F

FEBRUARY 12, 2024 _ MSA PROJECT #222743

LEGAL DECRIPTION
FOR
PARCEL 1

THE WEST 445.00 FEET OF THE SOUTH 196.00 FEET OF LOT 25 IN SECTION 21,
TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 18 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN OF
SYCAMORE RANCH TRACT, IN THE COUNTY OF FRESNO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
ACCORDING TO THE MAP THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 8, PAGE 7 OF RECORD OF
SURVEYS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY.

CONTAINING 2.00 NET ACRES MORE OR LESS.

APN: 016-110-07 (PORTION)

42/12[ 2024 -
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